
 

 
 

Law & Democracy 
Democratic Services 

 

 

 

TO COUNCILLOR: 
 

F S Ghattoraya 
Mrs S Z Haq 

Miss A Kaur 
Mrs S B Morris 

R E R Morris (Chair) 
Dr I K Ridley 

 

Dear Sir or Madam 
 

I hereby INVITE you to attend a meeting of the CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLES' FORUM to be 
held at the COUNCIL OFFICES, STATION ROAD, WIGSTON on THURSDAY, 16 JANUARY 2020 
at 7.00 PM for the transaction of the business set out in the Agenda below. 

 

 Yours faithfully 
 

 

Council Offices 
Wigston 
09 January 2020 

 
 

Mrs Anne E Court 
Chief Executive 

 

 

I T E M  N O . A G E N D A P A G E  N O ’ S 

 

1.   Apologies for Absence  

2.   Minutes of the Previous Meeting 1 - 4 

3.   Children and Families Wellbeing Service Update  

4.   Anti-Social Behaviour Update  

5.   Youth Council Update  

6.   Any Other Business  

 
For more information, please contact: 

 
Community Safety & Youth Officer  

Oadby and Wigston Borough Council 
Council Offices 

Station Road, Wigston 
Leicestershire 

LE18 2DR 
 

t:  (0116) 257 2675 
e:  mark.smith@oadby-wigston.gov.uk 

 
 



 

 

Children and Young Peoples' Forum  
Thursday, 16 January 2020 

 Printed and published by Democratic Services,  
Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR 
 

You can access all available public meeting documents  
and audio recordings electronically via: 

 

 
 

 
   

The Council’s website at 
oadby-wigston.gov.uk 
under ‘Meeting Dates, 
Agendas & Minutes’ 

Your iPad, Android 
or Blackberry tablet 
device with the free 
‘modern.gov’ app. 

‘SoundCloud’ at 
soundcloud.com or 
mobile device with the 

free ‘SoundCloud’ app. 
 

https://moderngov.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
https://moderngov.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
https://moderngov.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
https://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
https://soundcloud.com/oadbywigstonbc
https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/soundcloud-music-audio/id336353151?mt=8
https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/soundcloud-music-audio/id336353151?mt=8


Children and Young Peoples' Forum  
Thursday, 4 July 2019 

Chair’s 
Initials  

 

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLES' FORUM HELD AT 
THE COUNCIL OFFICES, STATION ROAD, WIGSTON ON THURSDAY, 4 JULY 2019 

COMMENCING AT 7.00 PM 

 
PRESENT 
 
R E R Morris Chair 
 

COUNCILLORS  
 
F S Ghattoraya 
Mrs S Z Haq 
Miss A Kaur 
Dr I K Ridley 

 

  

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE  
 
M Smith Community Safety & Youth Officer 
 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE  
 
Ms R Lobel Leicestershire County Council 
Ms L Pettitt Leicestershire County Council 
 

29.   APOLOGIES 
 
Councillor Mrs S B Morris 
T Maccabe (Oadby & Wigston Borough Council) 

30.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday, 10 April 2019 be taken as read and 
confirmed. 

31.   SHAPE OF THE CYP FORUM 
 
This item was moved to the end of the agenda in order for Members to experience the 
Forum before being asked for feedback on its direction going forward. 
 
Members requested more service providers to be invited to attend future meetings, and 
would encourage members of the Youth Council to be present where possible. The Forum 
should also have a greater steer by the input of young people. 
 
Likewise Members expressed a desire to be invited to attend a future meeting of the Youth 
Council. In light of this M Smith provided a brief overview of the Youth Council’s Terms of 
Reference around attendance by Elected Members, and agreed to raise the matter at a 
future Youth Council meeting. 

32.   CHILDREN & FAMILIES WELLBEING SERVICE UPDATE 
 
R Lobel and L Pettitt from Leicestershire County Council’s Children & Families Wellbeing 
Service (CFWS) introduced themselves to Members, and provided an overview of the 
CFWS’ work as per the minutes of the previous meeting for the benefit of new Forum 

~ Page 1 ~

Agenda Item 2



Children and Young Peoples' Forum  
Thursday, 4 July 2019 

Chair’s 
Initials  

 

 

Members. 
 
Following this overview Members enquired about the recent work of the CFWS’ IMPACT 
Team in the Borough. It was confirmed that Glen White is the IMPACT Coordinator, and 
that he represents the team at the Borough’s JAG meetings. It is through the JAG 
meetings held across the County that the IMPACT Team’s services are directed. 
 
The Forum heard that the IMPACT Team had been running sessions in or around Bell 
Street, Wigston since November 2018, and at Blaby Road Park, South Wigston, since 
January 2019. Overall the team had engaged with 36 young people aged between 10 and 
17 over 28 sessions, all taking place between 6pm and 9pm. 
 
The IMPACT Team also provided 3 ‘twilight sport sessions’ during this period, engaging 
with 26 young people within the same age range as above. 
 
The current IMPACT Team referral for the Borough is now coming to an end, and a full 
report covering the work undertaken during it by the team is awaited. The current success 
measures for the IMPACT Team include a reduction in reports of anti-social behaviour, and 
‘soft intelligence’ from business owners, partner agencies, etc. Members expressed a keen 
desire for an update on the IMPACT Team’s outcomes when available. 
 
Members also heard that in terms of ‘Family Work’ undertaken by CFWS, every piece of 
work is assessed and creates a baseline for comparison. Case studies will be made 
available as part of the assessment of this work. 
 
Members of the Forum raised that much of the work that CFWS undertakes in the Borough 
takes place in either Wigston or South Wigston, with very little taking place in Oadby. With 
this in mind Members asked if the background to this could be explored further, breaking 
away from the ‘Bigger Picture’ data of ‘Oadby & Wigston’. It was noted that the County 
Council should be able to drill their datasets right down to Ward level, but that staff 
capacity is a barrier to doing so. 
 
Part of the interest in looking at the three settlement areas in the Borough in isolation is 
that the student population of the Borough travel between school catchment areas more, 
and that reports are not always accurate for the areas’ population because of this. 
 
The Forum was informed that CFWS is organising a number of summer events across the 
County, including an event taking place on 31 July at Parklands Leisure Centre. This will be 
a free, family focussed event. Additional events are being organised by the IMPACT Team, 
with details to be shared once available, and both CFWS and the IMPACT Team will be 
represented at Supersonic Boom in August 2019. 
 
In terms of working locations for the CFWS team, Members heard that the team will be 
utilising buildings at All Saints Primary School, Wigston, and on Bassett Street, South 
Wigston. Hot desking is also available to the team at the Council Offices. The Bobbin 
Factory will be closing next week. 
 
Members enquired as to whether the CFWS team would at any time be based in Oadby, 
and heard that Brookside Primary School had been used as a base previously, as well as 
Beauchamp College. Both the Walter Charles Centre and Parklands Leisure Centre have 
also been suggested as potential bases. The team is still seeking venues across the 
Borough. 
 
Members also enquired as to how closely the CFWS team is working with schools, and 
heard that the team is working closely with secondary schools and colleges in the Borough 

~ Page 2 ~



Children and Young Peoples' Forum  
Thursday, 4 July 2019 

Chair’s 
Initials  

 

 

given that they are key contacts for young people in education. The CFWS team is keen to 
avoid taking young people out of school for meetings, and recognise that schools hold a 
lot of family information useful to working with individuals. 

33.   ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR UPDATE 
 
Due to new Members joining the Forum, M Smith provided a brief explanation to those 
present on what an Acceptable Behaviour Contract (ABC) is, and how it fits in to the 
Incremental Approach to anti-social behaviour the Council subscribes to. 
 
Members also heard a positive example of the use of an ABC regarding how the current 
Young Citizen of the Year had been involved with anti-social behaviour, voluntarily agreed 
to an ABC, and has turned his life around to such a degree that his work with other young 
people through the KICKS Project contributed to his nomination for the civic award. 
 
Members asked if Oadby had any specific issues with anti-social behaviour. M Smith 
advised that Oadby’s issues differed from those faced in other areas of the Borough, 
although youth related anti-social behaviour is still noted, and that any specific enquires 
should be brought to the attention of Tom Maccabe, the Council’s Anti-Social Behaviour 
Officer, via the Members Enquiry system. 

34.   YOUTH COUNCIL UPDATE 
 
Members were provided with an overview of the Borough’s Youth Council, and the route 
through which it reports into Full Council. 
 
Members heard that there are currently 21 young people on the Youth Council’s mailing 
list, and that this is following several removals following the implementation of GDPR 
legislation, and requiring consent from the individual, or their parents / guardians, to store 
their contact information. 
 
Recruitment continues to be a primary goal of the Youth Council, with younger members 
sought in order to retain membership as older young people head off to university and 
employment. Ideally the recruitment process will see young people join who represent a 
cross section of the Borough’s youth population. Membership is open to any young person 
who lives, works, or schools in, or routinely visits, the Borough aged 11-19, although in 
practice the lower age tends to be 14 years old. 
 
Members also received an overview of the Youth Council’s current campaign work, and 
heard of the large improvements concerning mental health support that have been made 
at Beauchamp College through Youth Council work. 
 
The ongoing work of the Youth Council will be in part directed by feedback received 
through a dedicated Young People’s Survey it has put together, and an overview of this 
survey was provided to Members. This work is likely to include knife crime as a topic, as 
well as a ‘Curriculum for Life’ which this Council adopted as a motion in 2017, and was the 
first Council in the UK to do so. 
 
Votes at 16 will also continue to be a major work area for the Youth Council. 
 
Members asked about the recruitment process for the Youth Council, and heard that M 
Smith and Cllr. Morris will be meeting with school councils, as they have done so with 
Wigston Academy, in order to forge a stronger relationship between them and the Youth 
Council. Due to staff changes within schools some of these relationships have weakened 
and require revitalising. 

~ Page 3 ~



Children and Young Peoples' Forum  
Thursday, 4 July 2019 

Chair’s 
Initials  

 

 

It is very easy to attract academic, ‘high flying’ young people to the Youth Council but 
these only represent one small part of the Borough’s youth population. The CFW Service 
and other partners are now key to attracting ‘hard to reach’ young people to join the 
Youth Council. The Council’s Marketing and Insight Manager, P Fisher, is another key 
contact in this process. 
 
Sponsorship of the Youth Council by a local business is also being explored, and will be 
looked at more closely at a future meeting of the Youth Council. 

35.   SUPERSONIC BOOM 2019 
 
For Members unaware of Supersonic Boom, a background to the event was given broadly 
explaining its 18 year history, and how the event has evolved to have a young person and 
community focus. 
 
This year’s event is taking place on Wednesday, 14 August, 1pm – 5pm at Blaby Road 
Park, South Wigston. 
 
So far to date there are 9 confirmed performers, including students from the Youth 
Education Project, and 30 stalls. Ideally 14 performers and 40 stalls are sought. 
 
Advertising is progressing, with paid promotion on Facebook targeting all users within 
South Leicestershire. Advertising is also running on Takeover Radio, and 5 large banners 
have been purchased and placed around the Borough. The website for Supersonic Boom is 
also online. 
 
M Smith invited Members present at the Forum to assist in marshalling the event if 
available to do so, and asked that anyone interested contact him directly. 

36.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 
None raised. 

 
THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8.40 PM 

 
 

   

 Chair 
 

 Thursday, 16 January 2020 
 

 
Printed and published by Democratic Services, Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, 

Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR

~ Page 4 ~


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

